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VALCOUSTICS CANADA LTD. Mill Street & Dayfoot Drive/Georgetown — Noise
File: 116-0217

APPENDIX A

ROAD AND RAIL TRAFFIC DATA
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Seema Nagaraj

From: Brandon Gaffoor <Brandon.Gaffoor@gotransit.com>
Sent: July-21-16 2:21 PM

To: Seema Nagaraj

Cc: Vic Schroter; Adam Snow

Subject: RE: Rail traffic data request (VCL File: 116-0217)
Hello Seema,

Sorry for the delay in our response,

Further to your request of May 31, 2016, It's anticipated that GO Service on the adjacent Kitchener Line will be
comprised of diesel trains within (at least) a 10 year time horizon. The preliminary midterm (2025) weekday
train volume forecast at this location, including both revenue and equipment trips, is in the order of 12 trains
(Diesel: 7 Day, 5 Night). Trains will be comprised of a single locomotive and up to 12 passenger cars.

The maximum design speed on the Kitchener line, adjacent to the subject site, is 80 kph (50 mph). Bells and
whistles will be used as per standard protocol at Georgetown Station.

This information is subject to change and may be influenced by, among other factors, service planning
priorities, operational considerations, funding availability and passenger demand.

It should be noted that VIA and CN operate trains in this area — as such it would be prudent to contact those
organizations directly for rail traffic information.

| trust that this information is useful. Please feel free to contact me should you have any additional questions.
Kind Regards,

Brandon Gaffoor
Co-op Student | Rail Corridor Management Office | Rail Corridors
Metrolinx | 335 Judson Street | Toronto | Ontario | M8Z 1B2
| Brandon.Gaffoor@GoTransit.com
& | 416.202.0118
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From: Seema Nagaraj

Sent: May-31-16 5:02 PM

To: Adam.Snow@gotransit.com

Subject: Rail traffic data request (VCL File: 116-0217)

Hi Adam,

We are currently preparing an environmental noise study in the area of Mill Street and Dayfoot Drive in Georgetown
(see attached image for location). We are looking for GO rail data for the CN Halton Subdivision east of Main Street
North.



Please provide:

Future day/night train volumes

Number of locomotives per train

Number of cars per train

Speed

Whistle blowing locations (at grade crossing)

Thank you,

Seema Nagaraj, Ph.D., EIT

Canada Lrd,

30 Wertheim Court, Unit 25
Richmond Hill, Ontario
Canada L4B1Bg

Tel: 905-764-5223 ext. 243
Fax: 905-764-6813
solutions@valcoustics.com

This e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. If you received this in error, please
contact the sender and delete all copies of the e-mail together with any attachments.



Date: 2016/06/13 Project Number: HAL — 23.64 — McNabb Street, Georgetown, ON

Dear Seema:

Re: Train Traffic Data — CN Halton Subdivision near McNabb Street in
Georgetown, ON

The following is prowded in response to Seema’s 2016/ 05/31 request for information
regarding rail traffic in the vicinity of McNabb Street in Orangevﬂle at approximately Mile
23.64 on CN’s Halton Subdivision.

Typical daily traffic volumes are recorded below. However, traffic volumes may fluctuate due
to overall economic conditions, varying traffic demands, weather conditions, track
maintenance programs, statutory holidays and traffic detours that when required may be
heavy although temporary. For the purpose of noise and vibration reports, train volumes
must be escalated by 2.5% per annum for a 10-year period.

- Typical daily traffic volumes at this site location are as follows:

‘ "'Maxunum tram speed is g1ven in Miles per Hour

T 6760.2300 — — — : :
’Iz‘Ype ofTram . Volumes "~ | Max.Consist Max. Speed - " Max. Power
Freight 10 140 50 4
Passenger = _ 4 , . 10 50 2

2300-0700
Type of Train Volumes Max.Consist Max. Speed Max. Power |
Freight . 8 140 50 4
‘Way Freight i -0 o5 50 ‘ 4
Passenger 0 10 50 ) 2

The volumes recorded reflect westbound and eastbound freight and passenger
operations on CN’s Halton Subdivision.

Except where anti-whistling bylaws are in effect, engine-warning whistles and bells
are normally sounded at all at-grade crossings. There are zero at-grade crossing in
the immediate vicinity of the study area. Anti-whistling bylaws are not in effect at
this crossing. Please note that engine warning whistles may be sounded in cases of
emergency, as a safety and or warning precaution at station locations and pedestrian
__crossings and occasionally for operating requirements. .
With respect to equipment restrictions, the gross weight of the heaviest permissible
car is 286,000 Ibs.

The double mainline track is considered to be continuously welded rail throughout
the study area. The presence of one switch located at Mile 23.78 may exacerbate the
noise and vibration caused by train movements.

The Canadian National Railway continues to be strongly opposed to locating
developments near railway facilities and rights-of-way due to potential safety and
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environmental conflicts. Development adjacent to the Railway Right-of-Way is not
appropriate without sound impact mitigation measures to reduce the
- incompatibility. For confirmation of the applicable rail noise, vibration and safety
standards, Mr. Raymond Beshro, Canadian National Railway Properties at 514-399-
7627 should be contacted directly.

I'trust the above information will satisfy your current request.

Sincerely,

Lo Buseo

Derek Basso
Engineering Technician
Derek.Basso@cn.ca

cc. Raymond Beshro — CN - via e-mail
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Guelph St @ Maple Ave

Morning Peak Diag ram Specified Period One Hour Peak
From: 7:00:00 From: 8:00:00
To: 9:00:00 To: 9:00:00
Municipality: Halton Hills Weather conditions:
Site #: 0000000004 Rain am, Cloudy/Dry mid+pm
Intersection: Guelph St & Maple Ave Person(s) who counted:

TFR File #:
Count date:

9
17-Dec-2012

Bolek
Sophie

** Signalized Intersection **

Major Road: Guelph St runs W/E

North Leg Total: 741 Heavys 14 9 1 24 Heavys 25 East Leg Total: 2108
North Entering: 323 Trucks 7 8 1 16 ﬁ Trucks 25 East Entering: 852
North Peds: 24 Cars 45 192 46 283 Cars 368 East Peds: 18
Peds Cross: > Totals 66 209 48 Totals 418 Peds Cross: X
<ﬂ @ D> Maple Ave

Heavys Trucks Cars Totals Cars  Trucks Heavys Totals
28 42 547 617 @ 79 2 7 88

<:| 424 32 14 470
< ‘ N E 277 7 10 294

Guelph St 780 41 31
w E

Heavys Trucks Cars Totals Guelph St
12 10 84 |106 ﬁ S ‘ >
12 33 764 | 809 |:>
3 5 39 47 @ Cars Trucks Heavys Totals
27 48 887 Maple Ave @ ﬁ G> 1185 50 21 1256
Peds Cross: X Cars 508 Cars 78 205 375 658 Peds Cross: >
West Peds: 30 Trucks 20 @ Trucks 3 13 16 32 South Peds: 35
West Entering: 962 Heavys 22 Heavys 0 6 8 14 South Entering: 704
West Leg Total: 1579 Totals 550 Totals 81 224 399 South Leg Total: 1254

Comments




Guelph St @ Maple Ave

Mid-day

Peak Diagram

One Hour Peak
From: 11:45:00
To: 12:45:00

Specified Period
From: 11:00:00
To: 14:00:00

Municipality:
Site #:
Intersection:
TFR File #:
Count date:

Halton Hills
0000000004

Guelph St & Maple Ave
9

17-Dec-2012

Weather conditions:
Rain am, Cloudy/Dry mid+pm

Person(s) who counted:
Bolek

Sophie

** Signalized Intersection **

Major Road: Guelph St runs W/E

North Leg Total: 456 Heavys 10 6 0 16 Heavys 27 East Leg Total: 1872
North Entering: 238 Trucks 4 6 2 12 ﬁ Trucks 9 East Entering: 894
North Peds: 66 Cars 58 122 30 210 Cars 182 East Peds: 22
Peds Cross: > Totals 72 134 32 Totals 218 Peds Cross: X
<ﬂ @ D> Maple Ave

Heavys Trucks Cars Totals Cars  Trucks Heavys Totals
24 29 656 709 @l 30 1 3 34

<:| 576 24 10 610
¢ ‘ N E 239 10 1 |250

Guelph St 845 35 14
w E

Heavys Trucks Cars Totals Iﬁ Guelph St
19 4 49 |72 S ‘ >
14 23 607 644 |:>
1 2 32 35 @ Cars Trucks Heavys Totals
34 29 688 Maple Ave <ﬂ ﬁ G> 924 36 18 978
Peds Cross: X Cars 393 Cars 22 103 287 412 Peds Cross: >
West Peds: 69 Trucks 18 @ Trucks 1 4 11 16 South Peds: 136
West Entering: 751 Heavys 8 Heavys 4 5 4 13 South Entering: 441
West Leg Total: 1460 Totals 419 Totals 27 112 302 South Leg Total: 860

Comments




Guelph St @ Maple Ave

Afternoon Peak Diagram

One Hour Peak
From: 15:15:00
To: 16:15:00

Specified Period
From: 15:00:00
To: 18:00:00

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

North Leg Total: 702 Heavys 1 6 3 10 Heavys 15 East Leg Total: 3060
North Entering: 384 Trucks 5 7 2 14 ﬁ Trucks 10 East Entering: 1753
North Peds: 4 Cars 78 224 58 360 Cars 293 East Peds: 22
Peds Cross: > Totals 84 237 63 Totals 318 Peds Cross: X
<ﬂ @ D> Maple Ave

Heavys Trucks Cars Totals Cars  Trucks Heavys Totals
22 36 1175 1233 ﬁl 24 0 0 24

<:| 1012 27 15 1054
¢ ‘ N E 653 14 8  |675

Guelph St 1689 41 23
w E

Heavys Trucks Cars Totals Guelph St
9 5 59 |73 ﬁ S ‘ >
31 30 736 | 797 |:>
5 6 59 70 @ Cars Trucks Heavys Totals
45 41 854 Maple Ave <ﬂ ﬁ G> 1234 35 38 1307
Peds Cross: X Cars 936 Cars 85 210 440 735 Peds Cross: >
West Peds: 32 Trucks 27 @ Trucks 4 5 3 12 South Peds: 99
West Entering: 940 Heavys 19 Heavys 6 6 4 16 South Entering: 763
West Leg Total: 2173 Totals 982 Totals 95 221 447 South Leg Total: 1745

Comments




Guelph St @ Maple Ave

Total Count Diagram

Municipality:
Site #:

Intersection:
TFR File #: 9
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

North Leg Total: 4816
North Entering: 2330
North Peds: 223

Peds Cross: ><

Heavys Trucks Cars
171 241 6052

<

Heavys Trucks Cars
72 41 554
113 194 5403
14 25 301
199 260 6258

Peds Cross: X
West Peds: 405
West Entering: 6717
West Leg Total: 13181

Heavys 58 50 12 120 Heavys 132 East Leg Total: 17041
Trucks 43 53 19 115 Trucks 95 East Entering: 8486
Cars 425 1368 302 2095 Cars 2259 East Peds: 96
Totals 526 1471 333 Totals 2486 Peds Cross: X
Maple Ave
Totals <ﬂ @ E> @l Cars  Trucks Heavys Totals
6464 355 8 18 381
{7 5184 183 82 |5449
‘ N E 2552 64 40 | 2656
Guelph St 8091 255 140
W E
Totals Iﬁ Guelph St
667 S ‘ >
s710 )
340 @ Cars Trucks Heavys Totals
11 272 1
Maple Ave <ﬂ ﬁ E> 8118 65 8555
Cars 4221 Cars 443 1350 2413 | 4206 Peds Cross: >
Trucks 142 Trucks 15 46 59 120 South Peds: 545
Heavys 104 Heavys 31 42 40 113 South Entering: 4439
Totals 4467 Totals 489 1438 2512 South Leg Total: 8906

Comments




VALCOUSTICS CANADA LTD. Mill Street & Dayfoot Drive/Georgetown — Noise
File: 116-0217

APPENDIX B

SUMMARY OF MOE
NOISE GUIDELINES NPC-300
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VALCOUSTICS CANADA LTD.
File: 116-0217

Mill Street & Dayfoot Drive/Georgetown — Noise

APPENDIX B

ENVIRONMENTAL NOISE GUIDELINES

MINISTRY OF THE ENVIRONMENT AND CLIMATE CHANGE (MOE)

Reference:

MOE Publication NPC-300, October 2013: “Environmental Noise Guideline,

Stationary and Transportation Source — Approval and Planning”.

SPACE SOURCE TIME PERIOD CRITERION
Living/dining, den areas of residences, Road 07:00 to 23:00 45 dBA
hospitals, nursing homes, schools, Rail 07:00 to 23:00 40 dBA
daycare centres, etc. Aircraft 24-hour period NEF/NEP 5
Living/dining, den areas of residences, Road 23:00 to 07:00 45 dBA
hospitals, nursing homes, etc. (except Rail 23:00 to 07:00 40 dBA
schools or daycare centres) Aircraft 24-hour period NEF/NEP 5
Sleeping quarters Road 07:00 to 23:00 45 dBA
Rail 07:00 to 23:00 40 dBA
Aircraft 24-hour period NEF/NEP 0
Sleeping quarters Road 23:00 to 07:00 40 dBA
Rail 23:00 to 07:00 35 dBA
Aircraft 24-hour period NEF/NEP 0
Outdoor Living Areas Road and Rail 07:00 to 23:00 55 dBA
Outdoor Point of Reception Aircraft 24-hour period NEF/NEP 30*
Stationary Source
Class 1 Area 07:00 to 19:00" 50" dBA
19:00 to 23:00" 50" dBA
Class 2 Area 07:00 to 19:00® 50" dBA
19:00 to 23:00¥ 45 dBA
Class 3 Area 07:00 to 19:00® 45" dBA
19:00 to 23:00® 40" dBA
Class 4 Area 07:00 to 19:00“ 55 dBA
19:00 to 23:00% 55 dBA
....[lcont'd

30 Wertheim Court, Unit 25, Richmond Hill, Ontario L4B 1B9

Tel: 905-764-5223/E-mail: solutions@valcoustics.com



VALCOUSTICS CANADA LTD.
File: 116-0217

Mill Street & Dayfoot Drive/Georgetown — Noise

SPACE SOURCE TIME PERIOD CRITERION
Plane of a Window of Stationary Source
Noise Sensitive Spaces Class 1 Area 07:00 to 19:00" 50" dBA
19:00 to 23:00" 50" dBA
23:00 to 07:00" 45 dBA
Class 2 Area 07:00 to 19:00® 50" dBA
19:00 to 23:00?® 50" dBA
23:00 to 07:00? 45 dBA
Class 3 Area 07:00 to 19:00® 45 dBA
19:00 to 23:00® 45 dBA
23:00 to 07:00® 40" dBA
Class 4 Area 07:00 to 19:00“ 60 dBA
19:00 to 23:00% 60" dBA
23:00 to 07:00% 55 dBA

# may not apply to in-fill or re-development.

* or the minimum hourly background sound exposure L(1), due to road traffic, if higher.

(1) Class 1 Area : Urban

(2) Class 2 Area : Urban during day; rural-like evening and night

(3) Class 3 Area : Rural

(4) Class 4 Area: Subject to land use planning authority’s approval

Reference: MOE Publication ISBN 0-7729-2804-5, 1987: "Environmental Noise

Assessment in Land-Use Planning".

EXCESS ABOVE RECOMMENDED
SOUND LEVEL LIMITS (dBA)

CHANGE IN SUBJECTIVE
LOUDNESS ABOVE

MAGNITUDE OF THE
NOISE PROBLEM

NOISE CONTROL
MEASURES (OR ACTION
TO BE TAKEN)

No excess (<55 dBA) — No expected noise None
problem

1 to 5 inclusive (56 to 60 dBA) Noticeably louder Slight noise impact If no physical measures are
taken, then prospective
purchasers or tenants
should be made aware by

suitable warning clauses.

6 to 10 inclusive (61 - 65 dBA)
11 to 15 inclusive (66 - 70 dBA)

16 and over (>70 dBA)

Almost twice as loud

Almost three times as loud

Almost four times as loud

Definite noise impact
Serious noise impact

Very serious noise
impact

Recommended.
Strongly Recommended.

Strongly Recommended
(may be mandatory).

30 Wertheim Court, Unit 25, Richmond Hill, Ontario L4B 1B9

Tel: 905-764-5223/E-mail: solutions@valcoustics.com



VALCOUSTICS CANADA LTD. Mill Street & Dayfoot Drive/Georgetown — Noise
File: 116-0217

APPENDIX C

SAMPLE SOUND LEVEL CALCULATION
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VALCOUSTICS CANADA LTD. Mill Street & Dayfoot Drive/Georgetown — Noise
File: 116-0217

STAMSON 5.04 NORMAL REPORT Date: 23-08-2016 09:52:49
MINISTRY OF THE ENVIRONMENT AND CLIMATE CHANGE / NOISE ASSESSMENT

Filename: p2 nw wf.te Time Period: Day/Night 16/8 hours
Description: Building 2 - West Facade

Rail data, segment # 1: CN Halton (day/night)

Train ! Trains ! Speed '# loc !# Cars! Eng !Cont
Type ! ! (km/h) !/Train!/Train! type !weld
e Fom Fom—— e e Fo————- +-——=
* 1. Freight ! 12.8/10.2 ! 80.0 ! 4.0 !140.0 !Diesel! Yes

2. Passenger ! 5.1/0.0 ' 80.0 ! 2.0 ! 10.0 !Diesel! Yes
* 3. GO Commuter ! 7.2/5.1 ! 80.0 ! 1.0 ! 12.0 !Diesel! Yes

* The identified number of trains have been adjusted for
future growth using the following parameters:

Train type: ! Unadj. ! Annual % ! Years of !
No Name ! Trains ! Increase ! Growth !
———————————————————— e et e
1. Freight ' 10.0/8.0 ! 2.50 ! 10.00 !
3. GO Commuter ! 7.0/5.0 ! 2.50 ! 1.00 !

Data for Segment # 1: CN Halton (day/night)

Anglel Angle2 : -90.00 deg 55.00 deg

Wood depth : 0 (No woods.)

No of house rows : 0/ 0

Surface : 1 (Absorptive ground surface)
Receiver source distance : 141.00 / 141.00 m

Receiver height : 16.50 / 16.50 m

Topography : 1 (Flat/gentle slope; no barrier)
No Whistle

Reference angle : 0.00

Results segment # 1: CN Halton (day)

LOCOMOTIVE (0.00 + 62.29 + 0.00) = 62.29 dBA
Anglel Angle2 Alpha ReflLeq D.Adj F.Adj W.Adj H.Adj B.Adj SubLeq
-90 55 0.14 74.54 -11.05 ~-1.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 62.29

WHEEL (0.00 + 54.29 + 0.00) = 54.29 dBA
Anglel Angle2 Alpha Refleq D.Adj F.Adj] W.Adj H.Adj B.Adj Subleqg

Segment Leq : 62.93 dBA
Total Leqg All Segments: 62.93 dBA

Results segment # 1: CN Halton (night)

LOCOMOTIVE (0.00 + 64.01 + 0.00) = 64.01 dBA

Anglel Angle2 Alpha ReflLeq D.Adj F.Adj W.Adj H.Adj B.Adj SubLeq
-90 55 0.14 76.26 -11.05 -1.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 64.01

WHEEL (0.00 + 56.15 + 0.00) = 56.15 dBA

Anglel Angle2 Alpha Refleq D.Adj F.Adj W.Adj H.Adj B.Adj Subleqg

Segment Leqg : 64.67 dBA
Total Leq All Segments: 64.67 dBA

30 Wertheim Court, Unit 25, Richmond Hill, Ontario L4B 1B9 Tel: 905-764-5223/E-mail: solutions@valcoustics.com



VALCOUSTICS CANADA LTD.
File: 116-0217

Mill Street & Dayfoot Drive/Georgetown — Noise

Road data, segment # 1: Guelph St (day/night)

Car traffic volume 26925/2992 veh/TimePeriod *
Medium truck volume 1095/122 veh/TimePeriod *
Heavy truck volume 807/90 veh/TimePeriod *
Posted speed limit 50 km/h

Road gradient %

Road pavement 1 (Typical asphalt or concrete)

* Refers to calculated road volumes based on the following input:

24 hr Traffic Volume (AADT or SADT): 24275
Percentage of Annual Growth : 2.00
Number of Years of Growth 14.00
Medium Truck % of Total Volume 3.80
Heavy Truck % of Total Volume 2.80
Day (16 hrs) % of Total Volume 90.00
Data for Segment # 1: Guelph St (day/night)
Anglel Angle?2 35.00 deg 90.00 deg
Wood depth 0 (No woods.)
No of house rows 0/ 0
Surface 1 (Absorptive ground surface)
Receiver source distance 186.00 / 186.00 m
Receiver height 16.50 / 16.50 m
Topography 1 (Flat/gentle slope; no barrier)
Reference angle 0.00
Results segment # 1: Guelph St (day)
Source height = 1.29 m
ROAD (0.00 + 50.38 + 0.00) = 50.38 dBA
Anglel Angle2 Alpha ReflLegq P.Adj D.Adj F.Adj W.Adj H.Adj B.Adj SublLeq
35 90 0.22 69.77 0.00 -13.30 -6.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.38
Segment Leg 50.38 dBA
Total Leq All Segments: 50.38 dBA
Results segment # 1: Guelph St (night)
Source height = 1.29 m
ROAD (0.00 + 43.86 + 0.00) = 43.86 dBA
Anglel Angle2 Alpha ReflLegq P.Adj D.Adj F.Adj W.Adj H.Ad] B.Adj SublLeq
35 90 0.22 63.25 0.00 -13.30 -6.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 43.86
Segment Leg 43.86 dBA
Total Leq All Segments: 43.86 dBA
TOTAL Leq FROM ALL SOURCES (DAY): 63.16
(NIGHT): 64.71

30 Wertheim Court, Unit 25, Richmond Hill, Ontario L4B 1B9 Tel: 905-764-5223/E-mail: solutions@valcoustics.com





